From:  Ashuckian, David

Sent: 8/9/2011 4:23:16 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES
ANTHONY F. EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER,
AND PRESIDENT

Thanks for the info. Hope it works out to be a good choice for you.

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 10:42 PM

To: Ashuckian, David

Subject: Fw: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F.
EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT

David - FYI.

From: Corporate Affairs

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 08:28 PM

To: News Release Distribution

Subject: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY,
JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT

PG&E Corporation issued the following release entitled:

PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT

<<PGECorp CEO Announcement FINAL.pdf>>
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